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‘ NNIRLD STATE OF NEW MEXICO
A MICHELLE LUJAN GRISHAM VERNOR
EIIEEVC‘;lTEi!I?I%N & Clay Bailey, Interim Superintendent
LICENSING DEPARTMENT
MEMORANDUM
TO: Members of the New Mexico Public Accountancy Board
Interested Parties

FROM: Noel Davis, Executive Director

RE: Meeting Notice

DATE: December 7, 2023

REGULAR SCHEDULED BOARD MEETING

The Board will convene a regular meeting on February 13, 2024. The meeting will begin
at 9am, at the Board office in Albuquerque, NM.

The agenda will be posted and available at least 72 hours before the meeting on the
Board’s website at https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual- boards-
and-commissions/accountancy/accountancy-board- information/accountancy-board-
meetings/

Copies may also be obtained by contacting Noel Davis, Executive Director at (505) 222-9851.
An individual with a disability who needs a reader, amplifier, qualified signed language

interpreter, or other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the meeting
should contact Noel Davis, Executive Director at (505) 222-9851.

Boards and Commissions Division | New Mexico Public Accountancy Board | / -
5500 San Antonio N.E. Suite A | Albuquerque, NM 87109 | (505) 222-9850 | rld.nm.gov A‘


http://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-

